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i MEMORANDUM FOR: Brian K. Grimes, Director
Division of Operating Reactor Support, NRR

0
FROM: Christopher I. Grimes, Chief

Technical Specifications Branch
Division of Operating Reactor Support, NRR

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH NSSS OWNE CROUPS ON ST D

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS (STS)

DATE & TIME: Thursday, January 6,1994,9[00amt 5:0
Friday, January 7, 1994, 9:0D am to :00

LOCATION: January 6 - Room 12B11
January 7 - Room 2F17 -
U.S. Nuclear Regulato Co ission
One White Flint, North

.

11555 RockviFM ike l

Rockvil , Mhr land !
l

SjSchangesproposedbytheBWROwnersdeveloped |PURPOSE: To i us
dulin the icensees lead-plant conversions. Containment
syste , will be discussed on January 6, and electric power

j syj;tems will be discussed on January 7.

PARTIC PANT * NRC Industry .-
- C. Grimes BWR Owners Representatives i

C. Schulten Excel. Services
\ . C. Harbuck
( P. Hearn 1

C. Moon
E. Tomlinson
SCSB

EELB
Original signed by:

Christoper I. Grimes, Chief
Technical Specifications Branch
Division of Operating Reactor' Support, NRR
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' MEETING NOTICE
JANUARY 6-7. 1994
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